STATE OF DELAWARE
STATE COUNCIL FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES
MARGARET M. O’NEILL BUILDING
410 FEDERAL STREET, SUITE 1 VoIce: (302) 739-3620
DOVER, DE 19901 TTY/TDD: (302) 739-3699
Fax: (302) 739-6704

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 26, 2012
TO: Ms. Sharon L. Summers, DSS

Policy, Program & Develo

. . pmf
FROM: Daniese McMullin-Powell, C fson
State Council for Persons with Disabilities

RE: 15 DE Reg. 1343 [DSS Final Fair Hearing Regulation]

The State Council for Persons with Disabilities (SCPD) has reviewed the Department of Health
and Social Services/Division of Social Services’ (DSS) final fair hearing regulation. The final
regulation was published as 15 DE Reg. 1343 in the March 1, 2012 issue of the Register of
Regulations.

SCPD provided commentary on the proposed version of this regulation in January 2012 and the
Division effected amendments based on ten of the eleven comments.

Thank you for your consideration of our observations and recommendations.

cc: Ms. Elaine Archangelo
Mr. Brian Hartman, Esq.
Governor’s Advisory Council for Exceptional Citizens

Developmental Disabilities Council
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